Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer
Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name Jalyssa

Last Name Brown

Home Address 2115 N. Wellington Dr.
City Peoria

State lllinois

Zip Code 61604

Business Address OSF Healthcare System
City Peoria

State lllinois

Zip Code 61602

Primary Number 3094724492

Secondary Number Field not completed.
Email Address Jalyssa1988@icloud.com
Date of birth: 09/23/1988
(month/date/year)

Board, Committee and Commission Selection

I am Interested in serving on CDBG Public Service Advisory Commission , Peoria

the following Housing Authority
committee/commission/board:



Have you previously served on
a city Board, Committee and
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other reasons,
which might possibly
constitute a conflict of
interest, if you are selected to
serve on the board, for the
committee, or commission for
which you are applying?

Professional and Employment
Background

Educational Background

| have been looking for a way to give back to my city. | love
the city of Peoria and believe it has so much potential

In my previous role before coming to OSF, | worked at a
place that received the a grant from CDBG. | worked closely
with the grant manager and really enjoyed the program.
While in college, | had an internship with the Peoria Housing
authority and was stationed in the taft homes. | really
enjoyed working with the residents helping them find
resources to get the needs they were requesting.

| cant think of any at the moment. To my knowledge, | do
not have any relatives on any of these boards.

| am currently a grant coordinator for the OSF Healthcare
System. Before taking this role, | worked at Familycore
where | managed grant funded programs that were housed
in Peoria Public Schools. | have also taught in the schools
and completed some administrator work.

Bachelors of Arts degree in English studies from lllinois
State University
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